The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Thursday, December 15, 2022

12:30 PM

Committee Room - City Hall

Committee on Environmental Protection

James F. Gennaro, Chair Members: Jennifer Gutiérrez, Kamillah Hanks, Robert F. Holden, Ari Kagan, Julie Menin, Francisco P. Moya, Sandy Nurse and Lincoln Restler

Roll Call	
	Present: Gennaro, Gutiérrez, Holden, Kagan, Menin, Moya, Nurse and Restler
	Absent: Hanks
	Other Council Members Attending: Cabán, Powers, Avilés and Brewer
T2022-2433	Oversight - New York City's air quality, and its effects on public health.
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 0279-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the purchase of zero emission vehicles by the city
	<i>Attachments:</i> Summary of Int. No. 279, Int. No. 279, April 28, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-28-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 28, 2022, Committee Report 12/15/22, Hearing Transcript 12/15/22
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 279, Int. No. 279, April 28, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-28-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 28, 2022, Committee Report 12/15/22, Hearing Transcript 12/15/22
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0606-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New
	York, in relation to motor vehicles idling adjacent to and within
	New York city parks, green spaces and playgrounds
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 606, Int. No. 606, August 11, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 8-11-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - August 11, 2022, Committee Report 12/15/22, Hearing Transcript 12/15/22
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 606, Int. No. 606, August 11, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 8-11-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - August 11, 2022, Committee Report 12/15/22, Hearing Transcript 12/15/22
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 0612-2022	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to monitoring power plants performance
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 612, Int. No. 612, August 11, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 8-11-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - August 11, 2022, Committee Report 12/15/22, Hearing Transcript 12/15/22
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 612, Int. No. 612, August 11, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 8-11-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - August 11, 2022, Committee Report 12/15/22, Hearing Transcript 12/15/22
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0684-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to increasing civil penalties for idling infractions by trucks and buses
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 684, Int. No. 684, September 14, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - September 14, 2022, Committee Report 12/15/22, Hearing Transcript 12/15/22
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 684, Int. No. 684, September 14, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - September 14, 2022, Committee Report 12/15/22, Hearing Transcript 12/15/22
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0707-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to air quality monitoring at designated "heavy use" thoroughfares
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 707, Int. No. 707, September 29, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-29-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - September 29, 2022, Committee Report 12/15/22, Hearing Transcript 12/15/22
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 707, Int. No. 707, September 29, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-29-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - September 29, 2022, Committee Report 12/15/22, Hearing Transcript 12/15/22
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee